

Mohd. Salman Ahmad

Web and Graphics Designer with India Experience

D.O.B.: 25-Dec-1990

Location: New Delhi, India

Email: salraza1993@gmail.com

Indian Passport No: R8759847

Nationality: India

Mobile: +91 7838367864

Portfolio: <http://salmanraza.in>



PROFILE

Mohd. Salman Ahmad is an Indian designer with experience in Web/Graphics/Front-end Designing.

I am a very keen learner and have a very adaptable and easy-going nature.

With ease job that I have pursued so far, I have always learned something new and my personality as a Graphics/Web Designer and as a person has only evolved with time.

I always endeavor to not just put my skills and knowledge to the best possible use but also get to work with individuals from different backgrounds and upgrade my skills further. I take pride in multi-tasking, remaining calm and composed even in chaotic environment and delivering quality work while adhering to strict deadlines.

EDUCATION:

- **10th** and **12th** From UP Board, India
- **B.A.** From MANNU

LANGUAGES:

- **English** – Excellent reading, writing and speaking
- **Hindi** – Excellent reading, writing and speaking
- **Udru** – Excellent reading, writing and speaking
- **Arabic** – Just a little bit.

portfolio link:

To have a sneak-peek into my body of work thus far, Kindly visit

- <https://www.behance.net/salraza19901c0>
- <https://salmanraza.in>

Skills

- **Graphic Designing:**
SMG (Social Media Graphics), Web Banner, Sliders, Ads, Promotional Ads, Infographics, Product Labeling, Product Outer Box, Brochures, Handout, Letter Head, Envelop, Canopy, Flex, Posters, Calendars, Wedding Cards, Visiting Cards etc.
- **Web Designing:**
(Any type of Layouts, Static, Dynamic, E-commerce, Portfolio, Company Profiles etc.) \
- **Front-end Designing:** HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, Java Script etc.
- **UX/UI:** App Designing etc.

Professional experience

- **Raja Graphics Pvt. Ltd.** (2011-2014) | Worked as a **Graphics Designer**

- **Nishkrant Media Pvt. Ltd.** (2014-2015 July) | Worked as a **Graphics Designer**
- **Axis Softech Pvt. Ltd.** (July 2015 – Jan 2016) | Worked as a **Graphics/Web Designer**
- **Quarter Pie Interactive Pvt. Ltd.** (Jan 2016 – Aug 2016) | Worked as a **Graphics/Web Designer**
- **Indicsoft Technology Pvt. Ltd.** (Aug 2016 – Nov 2016) | Worked as a **Sr. Graphics/Web Designer**
- **Transformative Learning Solutions Pvt. Ltd.** (Nov 2016 – till now) | Worked as a **Graphics/Web Designer**

Some of my most recent pieces of work have been for

- <http://www.thehindu.com/>
- <https://theayurvedaexperience.com/>
- <http://www.transformative.in/>
- <https://www.peoplestrong.com>
- <http://irachaudhuri.com/>
- <http://www.jamiaarifiah.com/>
- <http://www.jamiaarifiah.com/newDemo>
- <http://watchtime.in/>
- <http://theayurvedaexperience.com/blog>
- <https://onspon.com>
- <https://axissoftech.com>
- <http://shahsafimemorialtrust.com/>
- <http://newweb.yesmadam.co.in>

Computer Software Skills

Graphic Designing Softwares:

Photoshop CC, Illustrator CC,
CorelDrawX7, InDesign CC(Basic)

UX/UI Softwares:

Photoshop, Sketch,
XD (Experience Design)

Web Designing / Front-end Softwares:

Dreamweaver CC, Atom, Sublime Text-3

Operating System:

Window 7/8/10, Mac

Thanks

Mohd. Salman Ahmad